From: SWNY Team

To: SWNYDLFC-L
Cc: Amy Marie Barkley; Katelyn Miller; Katie Callero; Kelly Lynn Bourne
Subject: Hay Fields, Hoof Trimming and more!
Date: Thursday, June 12, 2025 12:46:13 PM
Attachments: image003.png
imaae004.png

06.12.2025 Updates from Cornell Cooperative Extension’s SWNY Dairy,

Livestock, and Field Crops Program
A partnership between Cornell University and the Cornell Cooperative Extension Associations in these five counties:
Allegany, Cattaraugus, Chautauqua, Erie, and Steuben.

Thank you Darleen Krisher-Meehan from Country Crossroads Feed and Seed and
Andy Vosburg from Progressive Dairy Solutions, Inc. for sponsoring this Weekly Update.

If Money Doesn't Grow On Trees - Maybe it Grows in Hay Fields?
Whether you are growing hay for on-farm use or selling it, understanding your costs of production

are important. By knowing how much it costs you to produce a ton, you can help answer some of
the questions you may have about selling standing hay or what to charge if you’re custom
harvesting.

Field Crop Finds
In this edition, we cover BCW activity and early season pests for our forage crops.

Toe-tally Essential: Regular Hoof Trimming for your Dairy Cows
Imagine standing for 14 hours a day with sore feet—this is the daily reality for cows with poor hoof

care. Learn why regular hoof trimming isn’t just essential for cow comfort and health, but also a
smart investment in your farm’s productivity.

Upcoming Events

For more information and to register, click on the title hyperlinks.

Title Date(s) Location Time
Chainsaw Safety &
June 13 AL 9:30am-3pm
Forestry BMP’s (Allegany County)
FAMACHA Workshop Alfred
at Alfred State College June 14 re 9am-12pm
(Allegany County)

*

Fecal Egg Count
Mobile Workshop at June 17 AL 6pm-8:30pm
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*Denotes that the event is hosted by, or includes speakers from, SWNYDLFC.

Thank you Country Crossroads Feed and Seed and Progressive Dairy Solutions, Inc.
for sponsoring this Weekly Update.
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Cornell University
Cooperative Extension
SWNY Dairy, Livestock & Field Crops

A partnership between Cornell University and the five Cornell Cooperative Extension Associations of Allegany,
Cattaraugus, Chautauqua, Erie, and Steuben Counties.

585.268.7644 ext. 10

kib288@cornell.edu |swnydlfc.cce.cornell.edu |Facebook |YouTube
Cornell Cooperative Extension: Helping New Yorkers Thrive (VIDEQ)

Cornell is an equal opportunity employer. For more information click here.
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